

CODSALL PARISH COUNCIL

AGENDA

Council Meeting to be held in the Parish Chambers,
Station Road, Codsall
on Wednesday 11th July 2018 at 7.00pm. following Planning
(Revisions in italics)

1. **APOLOGIES**
To receive apologies for absence
2. **DECLARATION OF INTEREST AND REQUESTS FOR DISPENSATION**
To receive any declaration of interest or written requests received for dispensation.
3. **PUBLIC PARTICIPATION**
Limited to 2 minutes per speaker and 15 minutes overall.
4. **MINUTES**
To approve the Minutes of the meeting held on Wednesday 13th June 2018
5. **POLICE REPORT**
 - 5.1 **Crime and anti-social behaviour figures for Locality 4**
(Not yet received).
 - 5.2 **Successful warrant** – to receive an email from PCSO Louise Jones on the successful warrant in June at an address on the Wheel estate.
6. **URGENT CORRESPONDENCE AND DISCUSSION TOPICS**
 - 6.1 **Parking issues on Birches Road** – to receive and consider letters from residents and also a petition for the need to implement traffic regulations near to Bilbrook station.
 - 6.2 **Proposed housing development at Oaken - Affordable Housing Need in Parish of Codsall** – to receive and consider letters from residents of Oaken, concerned about the proposed new development on the Paddock, Shop Lane, Oaken.
 - 6.3 **Proposed churchyard extension and parking** – to receive and consider an email from a resident concerned about parking problems along Church Lane and the additional problems this could bring with the proposed churchyard extension.
 - 6.4 **Oaken Drive Field – Car Park** - to receive minutes dated 3rd July 2018 from the Car Park Committee, Clerks Report dated , and Budget Report.
7. **ACCOUNTS**
 - 7.1 **To receive** a report on Council Finances for year to 30th June 2018
 - 7.2 **To receive** the schedule of payments to 11th July 2018
 - 7.3 **To receive** confirmation by the Chairman of the authorisation of the Clerks time sheet.
 - 7.4 **To receive** 1st Quarter Budget 2018/19 Review, Clerks report, Income and Expenditure Account and Balance Sheet up to 30th June 2018
8. **COUNTY COUNCILLOR'S REPORT**
To receive a written report from County Councillor Bob Spencer.

9. **CODSALL VILLAGE HALL MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE (CVHMC)**
To receive the minutes of C.V.H.M.C. meeting of the
There are no minutes to receive
10. **DISTRICT COUNCILLOR'S REPORT**
To receive a written report from District Councillors.
11. **Councillors and Clerks Written Report**
To receive written report.
12. **OTHER CORRESPONDENCE**
 - 12.1 **Dementia Friend Workshop** – to receive details from South Staffordshire Council offering Dementia Friend Workshops on how to help and assist people living with Dementia.
 - 12.2 **The Bursary Fund** – to receive an email from VAST detailing the Bursary fund of up to £500 available to voluntary groups, charities, CIC's & social enterprises in Staffordshire & Stoke on Trent.
 - 12.3 **HM Revenue & Customs Employer Bulletin** – to receive bulletin for June 2018 issue 72.
 - 12.4 **Bus Service changes** – to receive details of changes to bus services from July 2018.
 - 12.5 **Staffordshire County Council news updates** – to receive the latest updates for June 2018.
 - 12.6 **Staffordshire Parish Councils Association** – to receive bulletins dates 7th and 28th June 2018.
 - 12.7 **Rural Services Network** – to receive weekly digest for 18th and 25th June 2018 and the Rural Opportunities Bulletin for June 2018.
13. **HIGHWAY ISSUES**
To raise any concerns with County Council Highways

NEXT MEETING**Wednesday 12th September 2018**